

Georgios Georgiou

IT Instructor (in web technologies) – Aspiring QA Tester

Address: Athens, Greece

E-mail info@ggeorgiou.gr

LinkedIn <https://www.linkedin.com/in/georgiosgeorgiougr/>

Strong academic background, with a Bachelor Degree at Computer Science from the university of Wales. Driven skilled Web Developer and IT Instructor with a demonstrated history of building websites by using front-end technologies, such as JavaScript. Self-motivated, responsible, critical thinking and creative.

Currently I am focusing in specializing as a QA Tester/Engineer. So, I keep expanding my knowledge in Python, SQL and in testing automation tools like Selenium, Postman and Cypress.

Work History

2021-11 – Today

IT Instructor

IEK INTERGRAPHICS, Athens, Greece

- Instructor in 2nd year of web design students in two different classes. The aim of the educations is how students can implement their designs into a website by using the WordPress CMS.

2020-10 - 2021-07

IT Instructor- Website Administrator

Korelko Group of companies, Athens, Greece

- Instructor for 1st and 2nd semester students in computing area on the following fields: Computing introduction, C/C++ programming language, Computer architecture. Website administrator.

2015-12 - 2016-05

Database Administrator

Contract from OAED, Athens, Greece

- Data entry and administration of unemployer's personal details..

2006-10 - 2010-12

Website Developer

eFuture- Computer training center, Athens, Greece

- Development of the company's website 0-1.gr and also their customers: deblasio.gr, hair-gallery.gr.

2005-09 - 2005-11

Software Engineer in CAD Systems

Vector Draw , Athens, Greece

- Developing a CAD framework and apply this using various programming languages. The project: a CAD software manual.

2000-12 – 2002-05

Technician of Qualitative Control

Archetypon , Athens, Greece

Qualitative control in Microsoft applications being developed in various languages and compared with the corresponding application in English.

2003-11 - 2004-08

Intern

Systema Technologies A.E. & Lotus, Athens, Greece

07/2004 – 08/2004

Systema Technologies A.E.

- Research of a web application development.

11/2003 – 12/2003

Lotus

- A database application development.

Projects/ Freelance Occupation

- **Website construction and renewal using WordPress CMS** (Nov 2011 - ongoing)
Pancoaches.com, dentist.com.gr, pliorforiki-edu.com, arionsports.gr, melissafarm.gr, autisminadults.gr.
- **Websites for TECHNOEdu-TECHNOKids, Athens** (Oct 2012 - Sep 2021)
Website Support - IT Trainer. The following websites are constructed: techno-edu.gr, reliefchefs.com.cy, adminstitute.org, fenster.gr.
- **Dreamweaver CS6 e-Learning** (Apr 2013 – Nov 2013)
Creation of a series of training videos for the Adobe Dreamweaver CS6 application for Greek speaking people
- **ggeorgiou.gr, e-learning-education.gr websites** (Jan 2011- ongoing)
Personal websites based on WordPress CMS

Software Skills

SQL (advanced), Selenium, Automated CI/ CD Testing, REST APIs, Jira, Agile Methodologies, Python, Cypress, HTML, CSS + JavaScript.

Education

2017-09 - Current

Diploma: Computer Science

Hellenic Open University - Patras (remote)

2003-09 - 2005-05

MBA: Information Systems

ESCEM - School of Business & Management, France - In Collaboration With New York College, Athens

1996-09 - 1999-07

Bachelor of Science: Computing (Computer Science)

University of Wales - United Kingdom

Indicative studying areas: SSADM (Structured System Analysis and Design Method), Windows application interface design, Borland C++, Visual Basic, Networks

Certifications

Training & Upskilling Program: QA / Software Tester by Reatcode

- The Complete 2022 Software Testing Bootcamp, Udemy
- SQL for Beginners: Learn SQL using MySQL and Database Design, Udemy
- 2022 Complete Python Bootcamp from Zero to Hero in Python, Udemy
- Selenium Webdriver with PYTHON from Scratch + Frameworks, Udemy
- Agile Fundamentals: Including Scrum and Kanban – 2022, Udemy
- Postman: The Complete Guide – REST API Testing, Udemy

Participation on using GIT, Udemy

Learning Dynamic Website Design - PHP MySQL and JavaScript, Udemy

Languages

Greek (Native)



English



Italian



Excellent

Excellent

Average

Professional Competencies & Soft Skills

Critical thinking, Creative/ Innovative, Solutions architect, Responsible, Website Front-end Development, User Experience.

Courses- Upskilling

CSS & CSS3 from CSSProject.gr

HTML5 Canvas by Udacity

How to use Git & GitHub,

Website Performance Optimization

Additional Information

- Professional Portfolio: <https://www.ggeorgiou.gr/>
- Member of Hellenic Company of Computer Science
- References/ Recommendations available upon request